From:

To: Aquind Interconnector
Cc:

Subject: Ref:- EN020022 - AQUIND Interconnector Project

Date: 06 October 2020 12:32:17

Attachments: 1.0 Representation -Socio-Economic Effects - EMF on Spinal Cord Stimulator & Deep Brain Implants -
Cancer - Noise - Property Value -.docx
1.1 Letter to Aqgind dated 21-03-19.pdf
1.2 AQUIND Interconnector Consultation — Response to EMF Query dated n31-05-19.pdf
2..0 Representation -Scope of the Environment Impact Assessment - Farlington Avenue - Width - lower
section.docx

Hi

Unique Reference AQUI-AFP090 & AQUI-AFP091 — James & Joan Veryard — ||| N

Further to your letter dated 15th September 2020 (Ref:- EN020022 - AQUIND Interconnector Project)
| attach my written representations (2Nr) as requested by deadline 1 - Tuesday 6 October 2020.

1.0 Representation - Socio-Economic Effects - EMF on Spinal Cord Stimulator & Deep Brain Implants
- Cancer - Noise - Property Value -

Backup letters:-
1.1 Letter to Aqgind dated 21-03-19
1.2 AQUIND Interconnector Consultation — Response to EMF Query dated 31-05-19

2 0 Representation - Scope of the Environment Impact Assessment - Farlington Avenue - Width -
lower section

At present | do not know where | need to participate is the "Open Floor Hearings", if | was to it would
be :-
Monday 7 December 2020 Open Floor Hearing 1 (OFH1) 10:00

If you believe by representations are applicable to any other hearing please add me in as
"provisional”.

Regards

James Veryard





